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2 Affidavit 02/14/94 JA00371-JA00377

2 Affidavit 03/07/94 JA00400-JA00402

IS Affidavit of David M. Schieck Regarding
Supplemental Brief in Support of Writ of
Habeas Corpus

08/17/04 JA04316-JA04320

3 Amended Indictment 01/03/96 JA00629-JA00633

3 Amended Notice of Intent to Seek Death
Penalty

03/23/94 JA00583-JA00590

8 Answer in Opposition to Defendant's
Motion for Mistrial Based on an Alleged
Discovery Violation

02/08196 JA01873-JA01886

17 Answer in Opposition to Motion for New
Trial

05/01/96 JA04008-JA04013

48 Criminal Court Minutes 10/27/08 JA11603

2 Defendant's Motion to Strike Aggravating
Circumstances Numbered 1 and 2 and for
Specificity as to Aggravating Circumstance
Number 4

08/20193 JA00274-JA00281

18 Errata to Supplemental Brief in Support of
Defendant's Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction)

03/12/04 JA04257-JA04258
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19 Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and
Order

12/01/04 JA04411-JA04413

48 Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and
Order

11/17/08 JA11604-JA11611

1 Indictment 06/05/92 JA00235-JA00238

15 Instructions to the Jury 03/06/96 JA03358-JA03398

16 Instructions to the Jury 03/14/96 JA03809-JA03834

17 Judgment of Conviction 05/31/96 JA04037-JA04039

11 Motion for Disclosure of Exculpatory
Evidence Pertaining to the impact of the
Defendant's Execution Upon Victim's
Family Members

02/28/96 JA02620-JA02624

2 Motion for Discovery of Institutional
Records and Files Necessary to Rippo's
Defense

08/24/93 JA00286-JA00294

3 Motion for a Witness Deposition 06/19/94 JA00621-JA00628

17 Motion for New Trial 04/29/96 JA04002-JA04007

2 Motion in Limine to Exclude Testimony of
Defendant's Prior Bad Acts

08/23/93 JA282-001 to
JA282-005

2 Motion of Defendant for Discovery and to
Inspect All Evidence Favorable to Him

10/21/92 JA00254-JA00259

11 Motion to Bar the Admission of Cumulative
Victim Impact Evidence in Violation of the
Due Process Clause

02/28/96 JA02603-JA02606

2 Motion to Disqualify the District Attorney's
Office

02/07/94 JA00334-JA00345

2 Motion to Exclude Autopsy and Crime
Scene Photographs

08/23/93 JA00282-JA00285

11 Motion to Preclude the Consideration of
Victim Impact Evidence Pursuant to NRS
175.552, 200.033, and 200.035

02/28/96 JA02613-JA02619

11 Motion to Preclude the Introduction of
Victim Impact Evidence Pertaining to
Victim Family Members Characterizations
and Opinions About the Crime, the
Defendant, and/or the Appropriate Sentence

02/28/96 JA02625-JA02629

2 Motion to Quash and for a Protective Order 09/09/93 JA00298-JA00303
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on an Order Shortening Time

11 Motion to Require a Pretrial Judicial 02/28/96 JA02607-JA02612
Review of all Victim Impact Evidence the
State Intends to Introduce at the Penalty
Phase

2 Notice of Alibi 09/20/93 JA00295-JA00297

19 Notice of Appeal 10/12/04 JA04409-JA04410

48 Notice of Appeal 04/15/09 JA11659-JA11661

19 Notice of Entry of Decision and Order 12/15/04 JA04414

48 Notice of Entry of Decision and Order 03/16/09 JA11648-JA11658

36 Notice of Entry of Order Appointing 02/15/08 JA08669-JA08672
Counsel

1 Notice of Intent to Seek Death Penalty 06/30/92 JA00239-JA00241

42 Notice of Motion and Motion for Leave to 05/21/08 JA09989-JA10014
Conduct Discovery

42 Exhibits to Motion for Leave to Conduct 05/21/08 JA10015-JA10025
Discovery

42 1	 Reporter's Transcript of JA10026-JA10034
Proceedings, State v. Bailey, Case
No. C129217, Eighth Judicial
District Court, July 30, 1996

42 2	 Answers to Interrogatories p. 7,
Bennett v. McDaniel, et al., Case No.

JA10035-JA10037

CV-N-96-429-DWH (RAM),
February 9, 1998

42 3	 Reporter's Transcript of JA10038-JA10040
Proceedings, partial, State v.
Bennett, Case NO. C083143,
September 14, 1998

42 4	 Non-Trial Disposition Memo, Clark JA10041-JA10042
County District Attorney's Office
regarding Joseph Beeson, in Bennett
v. McDaniel, Case No. CV-N-96-
429-DWH, District of Nevada,
October, 1988

42 5	 Reporter's Transcript of Evidentiary JA10043-JA10050
Hearing, partial, State v. Bennett,
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Case No. C083143, November 18,
1999

42 JA10051-JA10057
6	 Decision, Bennett v. McDaniel, Case

No. C83143, Eighth Judicial District
Court, November 16, 2001

42 JA10058-JA10061
7	 Declaration of Michael Pescetta

regarding locating exhibits in Parker
file, Bennett v. McDaniel, et al. Case
No. CV-N-96-429-DWH, District of
Nevada, January 8, 2003

42 JA10062-JA10066
8	 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police

Department Memorandum re: State
v. Butler, Case No. C155791,
December 30, 1999

42 JA10067-JA10085
9	 Transcript of Defendant's Motion for

Status Check on Production of
Discovery, State v. Butler, Case No.
C155791, Eighth Judicial District
Court, April 18, 2000

42 JA10086-JA10087
10	 Letter from Office of the District

Attorney to Joseph S. Sciscento,
Esq., re State v. Butler, Case No.
C155791, Eighth Judicial District
Court, November 16, 2000

42 JA10088-JA10092
11	 Letter from Law Offices of Sam

Stone to Hon. Michael Douglas,
District Court Judge, State v. Butler,
Case No. 155791, Eighth Judicial
District Court, December 7, 2000

42 JA10093-JA10107
12	 Motion for New Trial, State v.

Butler, Case No. C155791, Eighth
Judicial District Court, January 17,
2001

42 JA10108-JA10112
13	 Affidavit of Carolyn Trotti, State v.

Butler, Case No. C155791, January
19, 2001

42 JA10113-JA10135
14	 Opposition to Motion for New Trial

Based on Allegations of Newly
Discovered Evidence, State v.
Butler, Case No. C155791, Eighth
Judicial District Court, February 16,
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42
2001

JA10136-JA10141

15	 Reply to State's Opposition to

42

Defendant's Motion for New Trial,
State v. Butler, Case No. C155791,

JA10142-JA10144
Eighth Judicial District Court,
February 27, 2001

16	 Order, State v. Butler, Case No.
C155791, Eighth Judicial District

42 Court, March 8, 2001 JA10145-JA10154

17	 Fax Transmission from Terri Elliott
with the Office of the Special Public
Defender, State v. Butler, Case No.
C155791, Eighth Judicial District

42 Court, March 19, 2001 JA10155-JA10161

1

42

18	 Order affirming in part, reversing in
part and remanding, State v. Butler,

JA10162-JA10170Case No. 37591, May 14, 2002

42

19	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial,
United States v. Catania, June 11,

JA10171-JA101772002

42

20	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial,
United States v. Catania, June 13,

JA10178-JA101842002

21	 Transcript of Status
Conference/Scheduling Conference
Before the Honorable Howard K.
McKibben, United States District
Judge, Case No. CV-N-00-101-HDM
(RAM), District of Nevada, January

42 14, 2003 (Doyle) JA10185-JA10200

22	 Answer in Opposition to Motion for
New Trial; or in the Alternative,
Motion for New Appeal, State v.

42

D'Agostino, Case No. C95335,

JA10201-JA10207
Eighth Judicial District Court,
September 21, 1993

23	 Declaration of Tim Gabrielsen, and
partial FBI production in Echavarria
v. McDaniel et al., CV-N-98-0202,
June 2004
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42 JA10208-JA10238
43 JA10239-JA10353

24	 Motion for Leave to Conduct

43
Discovery, Emil v. McDaniel, et al.,

JA10354-JA10357August 24, 2001

25	 Criminal Complaint and Minutes of
the Court, State v. Kenny, Case No.
85F-3637, Justice Court, Las Vegas

43 Township, 1985 (Emil) JA10358-JA10362

26	 Notice of Denial of Request, Clark
County District Attorney, State v.
Emil Case No. C82176, Eighth

43
Judicial District Court, August 13,
1985 JA10363-JA10383

27	 Various reports of the Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Department,
Detention Services Division,
produced in State v. Haberstroh,
Case No. C076013, regarding
investigation into the identity of

42

Clark County Detention Center
inmate who manufactured a shank,
1987 JA10384-JA10434

28	 Deposition of Sharon Dean in
Haberstroh v. McDaniel, Case No.

42

CO 76013, Eighth Judicial District,
October 15, 1998 and December 7,
1998 JA10435-JA10449

29	 Deposition of Arlene Ralbovsky in
Haberstroh v. McDaniel, Case No.

43

CO 76013, Eighth Judicial District,
December 7, 1998 and January 28,
1999 JA10450-JA10488

44 JA10489-JA10554
30	 Deposition of Patricia Schmitt in

Haberstroh v. McDaniel, Case No.

44

CO 76013, Eighth Judicial District,
December 7, 1998 and January 28,
1999 JA10555-JA10563

31	 Recorder's Transcript Re:
Evidentiary Hearing, State v.
Haberstroh, Case No. C076013,
Eighth Judicial District Court,
January 28, 2000
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44 JA10564-JA10568
32	 Order, Hill v. McDaniel, et al., Case

No. CV-S-98-914-JBR (LRL),
District of Nevada, May 20, 1999

44 JA10569-JA10570
33	 FBI memorandum to SA Newark,

Homick v. McDaniel, (Homick
167), August 31, 1977

44 JA10571-JA10573
34	 FBI memorandum, New York to

Newark Homick v. McDaniel,
(Homick 168), January 31, 1978

44 JA10574-JA10576
35	 FBI Teletype, FM Director to Las

Vegas (Homick 166), September,
1985

44 JA10577-JA10582
36	 FBI Teletype San Diego to Las

Vegas (Homick 165), October, 1985
44 JA10583-JA10584

37	 Chronological record, Homick v.
McDaniel (Homick 10), November
1985

44 JA10585-JA10589
38	 FBI notes re Homick receiving

money from LVMPD employee,
Homick v. McDaniel, December 11,
1985

44 JA10590-JA10593
39	 FBI notes, Homick v. McDaniel,

December 1985 and January 1986
44 JA10594-JA10595

40	 FBI notes, Homick v. McDaniel
(Pennsylvania) January 4, 1986

44 JA10596-JA10597
41	 FBI redacted notes, Homick v.

McDaniel (New Jersey), January 7,
1986

44 JA10598-JA10599
42	 FBI redacted notes, Homick v.

McDaniel (Homick), January 9, 1986
44 JA10600-JA10601

43	 FBI redacted notes, Homick v.
McDaniel (Pennsylvania), January
13, 1986

44 JA10602-JA10603
44	 FBI redacted notes, Homick v.

McDaniel (Las Vegas), January 14,
1986
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44 45	 FBI 302 interview of Norma K. JA10604-JA10606
Thompson, Homick v. McDaniel,
March 18, 1986

44 46	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10607-JA10608

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 47	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10609-JA10610

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 48	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10611-JA10612

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 49	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10613-JA10614

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 50	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10615-JA10616

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 51	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10617-JA10618

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 52	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10619-JA10620

McDaniel, June 10, 1986
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44 53	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10621-JA10622

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 54	 FBI 302 memorandum of interview
of Tim Catt, Homick v. McDaniel

JA10623-JA10625

(Homick 164), August 18, 1988

44 55	 Reporter's transcript of evidentiary
hearing, partial, State v. Homick,

JA10626-JA10637

March 7, 1989

44 56	 Reporter's transcript of motions,
State v. Homick (Homick 48), April

JA10638-JA10640

10, 1989

44 57	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial Vol. JA10641-JA10652
6, State v. Homick, April 25, 1989

44 58	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial,
partial, Vol. 7, State v. Homick,

JA10653-JA10660

April 26, 1989

44 59	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial Vol. JA10661-JA10664
11, State v. Homick (Homick 52),
May 2, 1989

44 60	 Reporter's transcript of penalty
hearing, State v. Homick, Vol. 1

JA10665-JA10668

(Homick 108), May 17, 1989

44 61	 Reporter's transcript of trial, partial,
Vol. 83, State v. Homick, November

JA10669-JA10673

10, 1992

44 62	 Letter from Eric Johnson/Walt JA1674-JA10676
Ayers, Assistant United States
Attorneys to Mark Kaiserman
denying FBI joint investigation with
LVMPD, Homick v. McDaniel,
January 28, 1993

44 63	 Letter from AUSA Warrington JA10677-JA60678
Parker to Judge Cooper, Homick v.
McDaniel, May 7, 1993
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44 64	 Letter from AUSA Warrington JA10679-JA10680
Parker to Judge Cooper, Homick v.
McDaniel, May 11, 1993

44 65	 Reporter's transcript on appeal, State JA10681-JA10684
v. Homick Vol. 140 (Homick 102)
June 29, 1994

44 66	 Chart detailing evidence of joint
investigation - joint activity between

JA10685-JA10692

LVMPD and FBI, Homick v.
McDaniel, October 9, 2003

44 67	 Chart detailing evidence of joint
investigation - information sharing
between LVMPD and FBI, Homick

JA10693-JA10696

v. McDaniel, October 9, 2003

44 68	 Chart detailing evidence of joint
investigation - admissions, Homick

JA10697-JA10705

v. McDaniel, October 9, 2003

44 69	 Declaration of Joseph Wright,
Homick v. McDaniel (Homick 176),

JA10706-JA10707

October 9, 2003

44 70	 Petitioner's Motion for Leave to JA10708-JA10738
45 Conduct Discovery, Homick v. JA10739-JA10756

McDaniel, October 10, 2003

45 71	 Recorder's Transcript Re: JA10757-JA10786
Evidentiary Hearing, State v.
Jiminez Case No. C77955, Eighth
Judicial District Court, April 19,
1993

45 72	 Transcript of Proceedings Sentence,
State v. Bezak, Case No. CR89-

JA10787-JA10796

1765, Second Judicial District Court,
November 27, 1989 (Jones)

45 73	 Response to Motion to Compel JA10797-JA10802
Discovery, Jones v. McDaniel, et al.,
Case No. CV-N-96-633-ECR,
District of Nevada, March 1999
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45 74	 Declaration of David J.J. Roger,
Chief Deputy District Attorney,
concerning Jones v. McDaniel, Case

JA10803-JA10805

No. CV-N-96-633 ECR, District of
Nevada, June 30, 1999

45 75	 Transcription of VCR Tape of the JA10806-JA10809
Adam Evans hearing in front of
Judge Hardcastle, In The Matter of
Adam Owens Evans, Case No.
J52293, Juvenile Court (Lisle)

45 76	 Excerpt of trial record, State v. Lisle JA10810-JA10812
Case No. 129540, Vol. 10 page 15,
March 12, 1996

77	 Not Used

78	 Not Used

45 79	 Letter from Inv. Larry A. JA10813-JA10816
Schuchman, City of Orlando,
Florida, Police Department, to Inv.
Bob Milby, Nevada Division of Inv.
and Narcotics re Terry Carl
Bonnette, January 29, 1981
(Milligan)

45 80	 Notice of Entry of Decision and JA10817-JA10838
Order and Amended Findings of
Fact, Conclusions of Law, and
Order, State v. Miranda, Case No.
CO57788, Eighth Judicial District
Court, February 13, 1996

45 81	 Reporter's Transcript of JA10839-JA10846
Proceedings, State v. Rippo, Case
No. C106784, Eighth Judicial
District Court, February 8, 1996

45 82	 Reporter's Transcript of Calendar JA10847-JA10859
Call, State v. Morelli, Case
Nos.C64603 and C64604, Eighth
Judicial District Court, January 12,
1984 (Snow)
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45 83	 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings JA10860-JA10884
(Testimony of Richard Morelli),
State v. Snow, Case No.C61676,
Eighth Judicial District Court, April
17, 1984

45 84	 Letter from Melvyn T. Harmon,
Chief Deputy, Office of the District

JA10885-JA10886

Attorney, To Whom It May Concern
re Richard Joseph Morelli, July 20,
1984 (Snow)

45 85	 Deposition of Melvyn T. Harmon,
Esq., Snow v. Angelone, Case No. 6-

JA10887-JA10921

12-89-WPHC, Seventh Judicial
District Court, September 25, 1992

45 86	 Las Vegas Review Journal excerpt, JA10922-JA10924
May 3, 2004, "Police Say Binion
Witness Not Credible" (Tabish)

45 87	 Letter from Kent R. Robison of JA10925-JA10929
Robison, Belaustegui, Robb and
Sharp, to E. Leslie Combs, Jr., Esq.
Re: Kathryn Cox v. Circus Circus, et
al., October 16, 1995, in relation to
Witter v. McDaniel, CV-S-01-1034-
RLH (LRL), District of Nevada

45 88	 LVMPD Certificate of [Informant] JA10930-JA10931
Management Course completion,
April 14, 1994

45 89	 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA10932-JA10934
Department Cooperating Individual
Agreement and Special Consent and
Waiver of Liability

45 90	 David J.J. Roger letter to Nevada JA10935-JA10936
State Parole Board Chairman
regarding Robert Bezak (Jones),
December 3, 1990

45 91	 Declaration of Herbert Duzant dated JA10937-JA10938
May 15, 2008

45 92	 Records request to Juvenile Justice JA10939-JA10948
Division dated May 14, 2008
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45 93	 Records request to Nassau County JA10949-JA10973
Department of Social Services dated
May 15, 2008

46 94	 Records request to Central Medicaid JA10974-JA10996
Office dated May 15, 2008

46 95	 Records request to Central Medicaid JA10997-JA11007
Office dated November 29, 2007

46 96	 Records request to Office of the JA11008-JA11010
Clark County District Attorney dated
November 27, 2007 (re
Bongiovanni)

46 97	 Records request to Office of the JA11011-JA11013
United States Attorney dated
November 27, 2007 (re
Bongiovanni)

46 98	 Records request to the Clark County JA11014-JA11026
District Attorney dated December 5,
2007 (re: Michael Beaudoin, James
Ison, David Jeffrey Levine, Michael
Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward
Sims (deceased), William Burkett
(aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt
and Michael Rippo)

46 99	 Records request to Clark County JA11027-JA11034
District Attorney dated December 5,
2007 (re Victim/Witness
information)

46 100	 Records request to Franklin General JA11035-JA11050
Hospital dated November 29, 2007

46 101	 Records request to Justice Court,
Criminal Records dated December 5,
2007

JA11051-JA11055

46 102	 Records request to Nassau County JA11056-JA11069
Department of Social Services dated
November 28, 2007

46 103	 Records request to Nevada JA11070-JA11080
Department of Corrections dated
November 29, 2007 (re: Levine)
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46 104	 Records request to Nevada JA11081-JA11095
Department of Parole and Probation
dated November 29, 2007 (re
Levine)

46 105	 Records request to Nevada JA11096-JA11103
Department of Parole and Probation
dated April 12, 2007 (re: Rippo)

46 106	 Records request to Word of Life JA11104-JA11110
Christian Center Pastor David
Shears, Assistant Pastor Andy Visser
dated November 29, 2007

46 107	 Response to records request from JA11111-JA11112
Nevada Department of Parole and
Probation dated December 3, 2007

46 108	 Response to records request from JA11113-JA11114
Office of the District Attorney dated
January 28, 2008 (re Victim Witness)

46
109	 Response to records request from JA11115-JA11116

Word of Life Christian Center
Assistant Pastor Andy Visser dated
December 11, 2007

46
110	 Records request to Franklin General JA11117-JA11128

Hospital dated May 16, 2008 (re:
Stacie Campanelli)

46
111	 Records request (FOIA) to Executive JA11129-JA11132

Offices for the United States
Attorneys dated November 27, 2007

46
112	 Records request (FOIA) to the FBI

dated November 27, 2007
JA11133-JA11135

46
113	 Response to records request to JA11136-JA11137

Executive Offices for the United
States Attorneys, undated

46
114	 Records request to Nevada Division

of Child and Family Services dated
JA11138-JA11144

May 16, 2008 (re: Stacie)
46

115	 Records request to Claude I. Howard JA11145-JA11156
Children's Center dated May 16,
2008 (re: Stacie Campanelli, Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))
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46 116	 Records request to Clark County JA111457-JA11171
School District dated May 16, 2008
(re: Stacie Campanelli and Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 117	 Records request to University JA11172-JA11185
Medical Center dated May 16, 2008
(re: Stacie Campanelli and Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 118	 Records request to Valley Hospital JA11186-JA11199
Medical Center dated May 16, 2008
(re: Stacie Campanelli and Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 119	 Records request to Desert Springs JA11200-JA11213
Hospital Medical Center dated May
16, 2008 (re: Stacie Campanelli and
Carole Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 120	 Records request to Reno Police JA11214-JA11221
Department, Records and ID Section
dated May 16, 2008

47 121	 Records request to Washoe County JA11222-JA11229
Sheriff's Office dated May 16, 2008

47 122	 Records request to Sparks Police JA11230-JA11237
Department dated May 16, 2008

47 123	 Response to records request to JA11238-JA11239
Justice Court re: Michael Beaudoin

47 124	 Response to records request to JA11240-JA11241
Justice Court re: Michael Thomas
Christos

47 125	 Response to records request to JA11242-JA11244
Justice Court re: Thomas Edward
Sims

47 126	 Response to records request to JA11245-JA11248
Justice Court re: request and clerk's
notes

127	 Omitted.
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47 128	 Subpoena to Clark County District JA11249-JA11257
Attorney, Criminal Division (re:
Michael Beaudoin, James Ison,
David Jeffrey Levine, Michael
Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward
Sims (deceased), William Burkett
(aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt
and Michael Rippo)

47 129	 Proposed Order to the Clark County JA11258-JA11267
District Attoreny

47 130	 Subpoena to Central Medicaid JA11268-JA11272
Office, New York, New York

47 131	 Subpoena to Claude I. Howard JA11273-JA11277
Children's Center

47 132	 Subpoena to City of New York,
Department of Social Services

JA11278-JA11282

47 133	 Subpoena to Desert Springs Hospital JA11283-JA11288

47 134	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11289-JA11295
Police Department Fingerprint
Bureau

47 135	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11296-JA11301
Police Department Communications
Bureau

47 136	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11302-JA11308
Police Department Confidential
Informant Section

47 137	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11309-JA11316
Police Department Criminalistics
Bureau

47 138	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11317-JA11323
Police Department Evidence Vault

47 139	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11324-JA11330
Police Department Criminal
Intelligence Section

47 140	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11331-JA11337
Police Department Narcotics
Sections I, II, and III
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47 141	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11338-JA11344
Police Department Property Crimes
Bureau

47 142	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11345-JA11352
Police Department Records Bureau

47 143	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11353-JA11360
Police Department Robbery /
Homicide Bureau

47 144	 Subpoena to Nevada Parole and JA11361-JA11368
Probation (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 145	 Proposed Order to the Nevada JA11369-JA11373
Department of Parole and Probation

47 146	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11374-JA11379
Police Department Gang Crimes
Bureau

47 147	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11380-JA11385
Police Department SWAT Division

47 148	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11386-JA11392
Police Department Vice Section

47 149	 Subpoena to Clark County Public JA11393-JA11399
Defender (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 150	 Subpoena to Henderson Police JA11400-JA11406
Department (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)
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47 151	 Subpoena to Nevada Department of JA11407-JA11411
Health and Human Services,
Division of Child and Family
Services

47 152	 Subpoena to Reno Police Department JA11412-JA11418
(re: Michael Beaudoin, James Ison,
David Jeffrey Levine, Michael
Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward
Sims (deceased), William Burkett
(aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt
and Michael Rippo)

47 153	 Subpoena to Sparks Police JA11419-JA11427
Department (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 154	 Subpoena to University Medical JA11428-JA11432
Center

47 155	 Subpoena to Valley Hospital JA11433-JA11438

47 156	 Subpoena to Washoe County Public JA11439-JA11445
Defender (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 157	 Subpoena to Washoe County JA11446-JA11453
Sheriff's Office, Records and ID
Section (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)
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47 158	 Subpoena to Washoe County JA11454-JA11460
Sheriff's Office, Forensic Science
Division (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 159	 Deposition Subpoena to Dominic JA11461-JA11463
Campanelli

47 160	 Deposition Subpoena to Melody JA11464-JA11466
Anzini

47 161	 Subpoena to the Clark County JA11467-JA11471
District Attorney's Office (re: Nancy
Becker)

48 162	 Subpoena to Nancy Becker JA11472-JA11476

48 163	 Subpoena to Clark County Human JA11477-JA11481
Resources Department (re: Nancy
Becker)

48 164	 Subpoena to Nassau County JA11482-JA11486
Department of Social Services

48 165	 Subpoena to the Clark County JA11487-JA11490
School District

48 166	 Subpoena to the Clark County JA11491-JA11495
District Attorney's Office (re: Gerard
Bongiovanni)

48 167	 Subpoena to the Office of the United JA11496-JA11499
States Attorney (re: Gerard
Bongiovanni)

48 168	 Subpoena to the Clark County JA11500-JA11505
District Attorney, Victim-Witness
Assistance Center

48 169	 Proposed Order to the Clark County JA11506-JA11508
District Attorney, Victim-Witness
Assistance Center
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48 170	 Subpoena to the Office of Legal JA11509-JA11513
Services, Executive Offices for
United States Attorneys -- FOIA (re:
Bongiovanni)

48 171	 Subpoena to the Federal Bureau of JA11514-JA11518
Investigation (re Bongiovanni)

48 172	 Subpoena to the Las Vegas JA11519-JA11522
Metropolitan Police Department,
Criminal Intelligence Section,
Homeland Security Bureau, Special
Operations Division (re
Bongiovanni)

48 173	 Subpoena to Leo P. Flangas, Esq. JA11523-JA11526
(re: Bongiovanni)

48 174	 Subpoena to Nevada Department of JA11527-JA11530
Investigation

48 175	 Subpoena to Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco and Firearms

JA11531-JA11534

48 176	 Subpoena to Robert Archie (re: JA11535-JA11538
Simms)

48 177	 Subpoena to Nevada Department of JA11539-JA11545
Corrections (re: lethal injection)

48 178	 Deposition subpoena to Howard JA11546-JA11548
Skolnik, NDOC

48 179	 Deposition subpoena to Robert JA11549-JA11551
Bruce Bannister, D.O., NDOC

48 180	 Deposition subpoena to Warden Bill JA11552-JA11554
Donat

48
1

181	 Deposition subpoena to Stacy Giomi,
Chief, Carson City Fire Department

JA11555-JA11 557

37 Opposition to Motion to Dismiss Petition
for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-

05/21/08 JA08758-JA08866

Conviction)

37 Exhibits to Opposition to Motion to Dismiss 05/21/08 JA08867-JA08869

20



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Vol. Title Date Page

37 329.	 Leonard v. McDaniel, Eighth JA08870-JA08884
Judicial District Court, Case No.
C126285, Reply to Opposition to
Motion to Dismiss, filed March 11,
2008.

37 330.	 Lopez v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA08885-JA08890
District Court, Case No. C068946,
State's Motion to Dismiss Petition
for Writ of Habeas Corpus, filed
February 15, 2008.

38 331.	 Sherman v. McDaniel, Eighth JA08991-JA09002
Judicial District Court, Case No.
C126969, Reply to Opposition to
Motion to Dismiss, filed June 25,
2007.

38 332.	 Witter v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA09003-JA09013
District Court, Case No. C117513,
Reply to Opposition to Motion to
Dismiss, filed July 5, 2007.

38 333.	 Floyd v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA09014-JA09020
District Court, Case No. C159897,
Recorder's Transcript of Hearing Re:
Defendant's Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus, filed December 28,
2007.

38 334.	 Floyd v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA09021-JA09027
District Court, Case No. C159897,
State's Opposition to Defendant's
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus
(Post-Conviction) and Motion to
Dismiss, filed August 18, 2007.

38 335.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09028-JA09073
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Supplemental Brief in Support of
Defendant's Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction),
filed February 10, 2004.

38 336.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA09074-JA09185
Court, Case No. 28865, Appellant's
Opening Brief.
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38 337.	 State v. Salem, Eighth Judicial JA09186-JA09200
District Court, Case No. C124980,
Indictment, filed December 16, 1994.

38 338.	 State v. Salem, Eighth Judicial JA09201-JA09240
39 District Court, Case No. C124980,

Reporter's Transcript of
JA09241-JA09280

Proceedings, Thursday, December
15, 1994.

39 339.	 Declaration of Stacie Campanelli
dated April 29, 2008.

JA09281-JA0289

39 340.	 Declaration of Domiano Campanelli,
February 2008, Mastic Beach, N.Y.

JA09290-JA09300

39 341.	 Declaration of Sari Heslin dated JA09301-JA09305
February 25, 2008.

39 342.	 Declaration of Melody Anzini dated JA09306-JA09311
February 26, 2008.

39 343.	 Declaration of Catherine Campanelli
dated February 29, 2008.

JA09312-JA09317

39 344.	 Declaration of Jessica Parket-Asaro
dated March 9, 2008.

JA09318-JA09323

39 345.	 Declaration of Mark Beeson dated JA09324-JA09328
March 26, 2008.

39 346.	 State's Trial Exhibit 1: Laurie JA09329-JA09330
Jacobson photograph

39 347.	 State's Trial Exhibit 2: Denise Lizzi
photograph

JA09331-JA09332

39 348.	 State's Trial Exhibit 99: Michael JA09333-JA09334
Rippo

39 349.	 State's Trial Exhibit 31: Autopsy
photo Denise Lizzi

JA09335-JA09336

39 350.	 State's Trial Exhibit 53: Autopsy
photo Laurie Jacobson

JA09337-JA09338

39 351.	 State's Trial Exhibit 125: Laurie JA09339-JA09360
Jacobson victim-impact scrapbook
photographs
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39 352.	 State's Trial Exhibit 127: Denise JA09361-JA09374
Lizzi victim-impact scrapbook
photographs

39 353.	 Declaration of Jay Anzini dated May JA09375-JA09377
10, 2008

39 354.	 Declaration of Robert Anzini dated JA09378-JA09381
May 10, 2008

39 355.	 Juvenile Records of Stacie JA09382-JA09444
Campanelli

39 356	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09445-JA09450
Inquiry: Case No. C136066, State v.
Sims, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

39 357	 Justice Court Printout for Thomas JA09451-JA09490
40 Sims JA09491-JA09520

40 358	 Justice Court Printout for Michael JA09521-JA09740
41 Beaudoin JA09741-JA09815

41 359	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09816-JA09829
Inquiry: Case No. C102962, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 360	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09830-JA09838
Inquiry: Case No. C95279, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 361	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09839-JA09847
Inquiry: Case No. C130797, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 362	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09848-JA09852
Inquiry: Case No. C134430, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 363	 Justice Court Printout for Thomas JA09952-JA09907
Christos

41 364	 Justice Court Printout for James Ison JA09908-JA09930

23



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Vol. Title Date Page

41 365	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09931-JA09933
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Order dated September 22, 1993

41 366	 Declaration of Michael Beaudoin
dated May 18, 2008

JA09934-JA09935

41 367	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09936-JA09941
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Amended Indictment, dated January
3, 1996

41 368	 State's Trial Exhibits 21, 24, 26, 27,
28, 32, 34, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 45, 46,
47, 48, 51, 56, 57, 58, 60, 61, 62

JA09942-JA09965

41 369	 State's Trial Exhibit 54 JA09966-JA09967

41 370	 Letter from Glen Whorton, Nevada JA09968-JA09969
Department of Corrections, to Robert
Crowley dated August 29 1997

41 371	 Letter from Jennifer Schlotterbeck to JA09970-JA09971
Ted D'Amico, M.D., Nevada
Department of Corrections dated
March 24, 2004

41 372	 Letter from Michael Pescetta to Glen JA09972-JA09977
Whorton, Nevada Department of
Corrections dated September 23,
2004

41 373	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09978-JA09981
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Warrant of Execution dated May 17,
1996

41 374	 Declaration of William Burkett dated JA09982-JA09984
May 12, 2008

41 375	 Handwritten Notes of William Hehn JA09985-JA09986

48 Objection to Proposed Order 11/21/08 JA11612-JA11647

48 Opposition to Motion for Discovery 06/09/08 JA11558-JA11563

2 Order 11/12/92 JA00264-JA00265

2 Order 11/18/92 JA00266-JA00267

2 Order 09/22/93 JA00320-JA00321
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3 Order 04/22/94 JA00619-JA00320

15 Order 03/08/96 JA03412

41 Order Appointing Counsel 02/13/08 JA09987-JA09988

5B Order Sealing Affidavit 09/30/93 JA 1401-180 to
JA 1401-185

2 Order to Produce Handwriting / 09/14/92 JA00252-JA00253
Handprinting Exemplar

17 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus 12/04/98 JA04040-JA04047
(Post-Conviction) and Appointment of
Counsel

19 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post- 01/15/08 JA04415-JA04570
20 Conviction) JA04571-JA04609

20 Exhibits to Petition for Writ of Habeas 01/15/08 JA04610-JA04619
Corpus

20 101.	 Bennett v. State, No. 38934 JA04620-JA04647
Respondent's Answering Brief
(November 26, 2002)

20 102.	 State v. Colwell, No. C123476, JA04648-JA04650
Findings, Determinations and
Imposition of Sentence (August 10,
1995)

20 103.	 Doleman v. State, No. 33424 Order JA04651-JA04653
Dismissing Appeal (March 17, 2000)

20 104.	 Farmer v. Director, Nevada Dept. of JA04654-JA04660
Prisons, No. 18052 Order Dismissing
Appeal (March 31, 1988)

20 105.	 Farmer v. State, No. 22562, Order JA04661-JA04663
Dismissing Appeal (February 20,
1992)

20 106.	 Farmer v. State, No. 29120, Order JA04664-JA04670
Dismissing Appeal (November 20,
1997)

20 107.	 Feazell v. State, No. 37789, Order JA04671-JA04679
Affirming in Part and Vacating in
Part (November 14, 2002)

20 108.	 Hankins v. State, No. 20780, Order JA04680-JA04683
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of Remand (April 24, 1990)
20 JA04684-JA04689

109.	 Hardison v. State, No. 24195, Order
of Remand (May 24, 1994)

20 JA04690-JA04692
110.	 Hill v. State, No. 18253, Order

Dismissing Appeal (June 29, 1987)
20 JA04693-JA04696

111.	 Jones v. State, No. 24497 Order
Dismissing Appeal (August 28,
1996)

20 JA04697-JA04712
112.	 Jones v. McDaniel, et al., No.

39091, Order of Affirmance
(December 19, 2002)

20 JA04713-JA04715
113.	 Milligan v. State, No. 21504 Order

Dismissing Appeal (June 17, 1991)
20 JA04716-JA04735

114.	 Milligan v. Warden, No. 37845,
Order of Affirmance (July 24, 2002)

20 JA04736-JA04753
115.	 Moran v. State, No. 28188, Order

Dismissing Appeal (March 21, 1996)
20 JA04754-JA04764

116.	 Neuschafer v. Warden, No. 18371,
Order Dismissing Appeal (August
19, 1987)

20 JA04765-JA04769
117.	 Nevius v. Sumner (Nevius I), Nos.

17059, 17060, Order Dismissing
Appeal and Denying Petition
(February 19, 1986)

20 JA04770-JA04783
118.	 Nevius v. Warden (Nevius II), Nos.

29027, 29028, Order Dismissing
Appeal and Denying Petition for
Writ of Habeas Corpus (October 9,
1996)

20 JA04784-JA04788
119.	 Nevius v. Warden (Nevius III), Nos.

29027, 29028, Order Denying
Rehearing (July 17, 1998)

20 JA04789-JA04796
120.	 Nevius v. McDaniel, D. Nev. No.

CV-N-96-785-HDM-(RAM),
Response to Nevius' Supplemental
Memo at 3 (October 18, 1999)
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20 JA04797-JA04803
121.	 O'Neill v. State, No. 39143, Order of

Reversal and Remand (December 18,
2002)

20 JA04804-JA04807
122.	 Rider v. State, No. 20925, Order

(April 30, 1990)
20 JA04808-JA04812

123.	 Riley v. State, No. 33750, Order
Dismissing Appeal (November 19,
1999)

20 JA04813-JA04817
124.	 Rogers v. Warden, No. 22858, Order

Dismissing Appeal (May 28, 1993),
Amended Order Dismissing Appeal
(June 4, 1993)

21 JA04818-JA04825
125.	 Rogers v. Warden, No. 36137, Order

of Affirmance (May 13, 2002)
21 JA04826-JA04830

126.	 Sechrest v. State, No 29170, Order
Dismissing Appeal (November 20,
1997)

21 JA04831-JA04834
127.	 Smith v. State, No. 20959, Order of

Remand (September 14, 1990)
21 JA04835-JA04842

128.	 Stevens v. State, No. 24138, Order
of Remand (July 8, 1994)

21 JA04843-JA04848
129.	 Wade v. State, No. 37467, Order of

Affirmance (October 11, 2001)
21 JA04849-JA04852

130.	 Williams v. State, No. 20732, Order
Dismissing Appeal (July 18, 1990)

21 JA04853-JA04857
131.	 Williams v. Warden, No. 29084,

Order Dismissing Appeal (August
29, 1997)

21 JA04858-JA04861
132.	 Ybarra v. Director, Nevada State

Prison, No. 19705, Order
Dismissing Appeal (June 29, 1989)

21 JA04862-JA04873
133.	 Ybarra v. Warden, No. 43981, Order

Affirming in Part, Reversing in Part,
and Remanding (November 28,
2005)
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21 134.	 Ybarra v. Warden, No. 43981, Order JA04874-JA04879
Denying Rehearing (February 2,
2006)

21 135.	 Rippo v. State; Bejarano v. State, JA04880-JA04883
No. 44094, No. 44297, Order
Directing Oral Argument (March 16,
2006)

21 136.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. C106784, JA04884-JA04931
Supplemental Brief in Support of
Defendant's Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction),
February 10, 2004

21 137.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. C106784, JA04932-JA04935
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of
Law and Order, December 1, 2004

21 138.	 Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA04936-JA04986
44094, Appellant's Opening Brief,
May 19, 2005

21 139.	 Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA04987-JA05048
44094, Respondent's Answering
Brief, June 17, 2005

22 140.	 Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA05049-JA05079
44094, Appellant's Reply Brief,
September 28, 2005

22 141.	 Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA05080-JA05100
44094, Appellant's Supplemental
Brief As Ordered By This Court,
December 12, 2005

22 201.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05101-JA05123
Court Case No. 28865, Opinion filed
October 1, 1997

22 202.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05124-JA05143
Court Case No. 44094, Affirmance
filed November 16, 2006

22 203.	 Confidential Execution Manual,
Procedures for Executing the Death

JA05144-JA05186

Penalty, Nevada State Prison
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22 204.	 Brief of Amici Curiae in Support of JA05187-JA05211
Petitioner, United States Supreme
Court Case No. 03-6821, David
Larry Nelson v. Donal Campbell and
Grantt Culliver, October Term, 2003

22 205.	 Leonidas G. Koniaris, Teresa A. JA05212-JA05214
Zimmers, David A. Lubarsky, and
Jonathan P. Sheldon, Inadequate
Anaesthesia in Lethal Injection for
Execution, Vol. 365, April 6, 2005,
at has ://www.thelancet.com

22 206.	 Declaration of Mark J.S. Heath, JA05215-JA05298
23 M.D., dated May 16, 2006, including

attached exhibits
JA05299-JA05340

23 207.	 "Lethal Injection: Chemical JA05341-JA05348
Asphyxiation?" Teresa A. Zimmers,
Jonathan Sheldon, David A.
Lubarsky, Francisco Lopez-Munoz,
Linda Waterman, Richard Weisman,
Leonida G. Kniaris, PloS Medicine,
April 2007, Vol. 4, Issue 4

23 208.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05349-JA05452
Court Case No. 28865, Appellant's
Opening Brief

23 209.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05453-JA05488
Court Case No. 28865, Appellant's
Reply Brief

23 210.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05489-JA05538
Court Case No. 44094, Appellant's
Opening Brief, filed May 19, 2005

24 211.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05539-JA05568
Court Case No. 44094, Appellant's
Reply Brief, filed September 28,
2005

24 212.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05569-JA05588
Court Case No. 44094,Appellant's
Supplemental Brief as Ordered by
this Court filed December 22, 2005
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24 213.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05589-JA05591
Court Case No. 44094, Order
Directing Oral Argument filed
March 16, 2006

24 214.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05592-JA05627
Court Case No. 44094, Transcript of
Oral Argument on June 13, 2006

24 215.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05628-JA05635
Court Case No. 44094, Appellant's
Petition for Rehearing filed
December 11, 2006

24 216.	 Supplemental Points and Authorities
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3

142

on the fender.

Q.	 Is the primer paint on the fender the

paint which was sprayed on by you?

4 A. And also the -- yes,	 and also the

mirror. I remember the mirror was broken like that.

6 Q . You're	 indicating

7 A. The driver's side.

8 Q . he rear-view mirror on the driver's

9 side?

10 A.	 Yes.

11 Q- Are you able to say by looking at the

12 photos of the vehicle in Proposed Exhibit 64 and 65

13 that these are photographs of the car you drove away

14 from Tom Sims'	 shop the evening of February 18,

15 1992?.

16 A.	 Yes.

17 MR.	 DUNLEAVY:	 1 object.	 There is no

18 foundation on 65 yet.	 If there is anything on 65

19 she recognizes.

20 THE COURT:	 Sustained.

21 MR.	 RARMQN	 I thought she said she

22 recognized them both.

23 MR.	 DUNLEAVY:	 I only heard 64.

24 THE COURT:	 I only heard 64.

LAS VEGAS,	 NEVADA	 REPORTING sERvIcrs	 (702) 382-7530
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THE WITNESS: I recognize 65 also.

THE COURT: Do you -- how do you

recognize 65?

THE WITNESS: Because it's the same car.

The license is the same,

THE COURT: Okay.

BY MR. HARMON:

Q.	 Earlier in your testimony you talked

about pickup truck that belonged to Deidre D'Amore?

Yes.

I'm showing you Proposed Exhibit 68.

Do you recognize the truck shown

in that photograph?

Yes.

Whose truck is it?
Deidrea.

What type of truck is it?

A.	 An isuzu. It's tan in color,
Q.	 Do you have any personal knowledge of

whether Mike Rippo ever had access to Deidre's Isuxu

pickup truck?

Yes. He drove it.

You saw him drive it on occasion?

A.	 Yes.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.
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Q.	 You referred to a Pinto that was owned

by Mr. Rippo, the defendant?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 I'm showing you Proposed Exhibit 71 and

72.

A.	 Yes, that's the car.

Q.	 Do you recognize the vehicle shown in

those photographs?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 What car is that?

A.	 That's Mr. Rippo's Pinto.

Q.	 You've also alluded to a Dodge, did you

say, Dodge Colt?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 That was your car?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 I'm showing you p roposed Exhibit 74 and

75.

Do you recognize the vehicle

shown in those pictures?

A.	 Yes,

Q.	 Whose car is it?

A,	 That was my car.

Q.	 Also, Proposed Exhibit 78.
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Do you recognize the business

shown in that photograph?

That's Tom Sims shop.

You mentioned that when you went down

the evening of February 18 1992 to meet Mr. Rippo,

that you observed a maroon Nissan; in fact, the same

9

vehicle which is marked Proposed Exhibit 64 and 65?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 That was parked somewhere in

10 relationship to Mr.	 Sims'	 shop;	 is that correct?

11 A.	 Yes.

12 Q.	 Where was it parked

13 A.	 Right here in this space.

14 MR.	 DUNLEAVY:	 May the record reflect

15 she's indicating the bottom left-hand 'corner of	 the

16 photograph.

1 THH COURT:	 On which exhibit?

18 Turn the exhibit over.	 What

19 number?

20 THE WITNESS;	 78.

21 BY MR, HARMON:

22 Q.	 T'm handing you a red pen.	 I realize we

23 can only see in the lower left-hand corner of the

24	 photograph part of the parking space, but would you
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put an N for Nissan in red at that location?

To your memory was the car parked

in that parking Space?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 Will you circle the N that you have

placed on Proposed Exhibit 78 and put your initials

outside of the circle?

Thank you.

Your Honor, may we again have the

Court's indulgence?

THE COURT: You may.

BY MR. HARMON:

Q.	 I'm showing you now, Miss Hunt, several

documents, but one has been marked as Proposed

Exhibit 102, and the other, it's a series of pages

marked Proposed 103.

Are you able to tell by examining

these what they are?

A.	 They're -- it 	 a bill, bills from a

Gold Coast.

MR. DUNLEAVY: Which one is she

reforring to?

THE WITNESS: All of them.

MR. HARMON: She's referring to Proposed
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1	 Exhibits 102 and 103.

THE COURT: Bills or receipts; how would

	

3	 you describe them?

THE WITNESS: I guess receipts. From

the credit card.

	

6	 BY MR, HARMON:

Q.	 You mentioned previously in your

testimony that you and Teresa, the girlfriend of Tom

Christos, and two of the band members that you

	

10	 picked up at the Club Rock, went to the Gold Coast

	

11	 and stayed?

A.	 Yes.12

13 Q .	 Are you able to say whether these

14	 records, Proposed Exhibits 102 and 103, refer to the

15	 room you rented at the Gold Coast?

16	 MR. DUNLEAVY: Your Honor I would

17	 object. First 102 appears to be Xerox copy of

18	 something. I don't know if there is any foundation

19	 that that's an authentic copy. I don't know where

20	 it came from. I think they have to lay a

21	 foundation.

22 MR- HARMON; That's what we're trying to

23	 do, your Honor. We have to go one step at a time.

24	 MR, DUNLEAVY: She's not qualified to
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1	 testify to business records of the Gold Coast Hotel.

MR. HARMON: She may be able to

recognize writing on the documents.

4	 THE COURT: I'll overrule the objection

at this time until more foundation.

6	 BY MR. MARMON:

Q.	 Are you examining now Proposed 103?

A.	 Yes,	 I am.	 I'm looking at these phone

numbers,	 and I remember some of these phone numbers

10 so 1 - made	 these calls.

11 Q.	 Let me return then to the question of a

12 few moments ago.

13 Are you able to tell us after

14 examining Proposed Exhibits 102 and 103,	 whether

15 these documents relate to the room that you rented

15 at the Gold Coast?

17 A.	 Yes.

18 MR. DUNLEAVY:	 Objection;	 your Honor.

19 She only looked at 103.

20 MR.	 HARMON:	 That is not true.	 They're

21 all right in front of her,	 Judge.

22 THE WITNESS;	 yes.

23 BY MR.	 HARMON:

24 Q- Do these documents relate to the room
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1 6 Q-

1 49

1	 you rented for yourself, Teresa, and the two band

2	 members --

3	 A.	 Yes.

a.	 -- at the Gold Coast?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 And now how is it that you're able to

	

7	 identify these documents either as original

	

8	 documents or copies of the transaction which

	

9	 occurred at the Gold Coast either on February 19 or

	

10	 February 20 1992?

	

11	 A.	 Because that's -- I write -- I wrote

	

12	 this.

	

13	 Q	 You're referring now to Proposed Exhibit

	

14	 102?

	

15	 A.	 102.

what did you write --

I wrote

on Proposed 108?

wrote what was on the credit card.

Does that appear to bA the copy of a

	

21	 registration card?

4

22	 A. yes.

23
	

Q.
	 Can you just read into the record what

24	 words you wrote on Proposed 102 that you recognize?
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A.	 Denny R. Mason, 7201 West Park, Las

Vegas, Nevada.

Q.	 Are you telling us that all that is in

4	 your handwriting?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 Would you recognize your handwriting,

8

9

whether it was on the original or a copy?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 Does Proposed Exhibit 102 appear to be

10 simply a copy?

11 A.	 Yes.

12 Q .	 Do you remember either from your

13 independent memory or by examining the documents

14 what room it is you.rented?

15 A.	 1033.

Q.	 At the Gold Coast?

17 A.	 Yes.

1 8 Q.	 Does it appear that the card, 	 the copy

19 of the card,	 Proposed 102,	 filled out by yourself,

2 0 is true and accurate?

21 A.	 Is it true and accurate?

22 Q.	 is the copy	 in substantially

23 A.	 Yes,

24 Q.	 -- the same condition as the original

3

150
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1	 registration card you filled out?

2 A.	 Yes.

3 Now,	 regarding the other record,

of which appear on the record as charges you would

10	 have incurred?

11	 A.	 Yes.

12	 Q.	 Explain what you mean.

13	 A.	 Because I used the phone there.

14	 called a lot of people, 	 a lot of numbers	 and --

15	 Q.	 Did you end up paying for any charges

16	 that resulted either from the rental ' of the room or

17	 anything else that resulted while you were in the

18	 room?

19	 A.	 Did I end up paying?

20	 Q,	 Yes.

21	 A.	 No,	 I just signed the credit or --

22	 Q.	 That's what I mean,	 did you pay cash or

23	 use a credit card?

24	 A.	 I used a credit card.

Proposed 103, which appears to list room charges --

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 is that one for 1033 also?

A.	 Yes, it is.

Do recognize a number of the chargesQ . you
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Are you the person who used the creditQ.

card?

11 those,	 lease?

12 THE COURT:	 You may.

13 MR. DUNLEAVY:	 Your Honor, we would ask

/4 the Court reserve ruling on this until after

15 cross-examination.

16 THR COURT :	 All right.	 I'll reserve

17 ruling.

18 BY MR.	 HARmON:

19 Q. Miss Hunt,	 regarding the portion of 102

20 that related to your handwriting as you were

21 checking into the Gold Coast, do you recall now how

22 you knew what address to indicate for that of Denny

23 Mason?

24 A.	 It was on the credit card.	 Tt was on

10

4

5

6

9

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 what credit card did you use?

A.	 Denny Mason's credit card.

Q . 	The gold VISA credit card?

A.	 Yes.

MR. HARMON: Your Honor, at this time

the State offers Proposed Exhibits 102 and 103.

WOLFSON: I take a look atMR_ May
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Q. I've forgotten the street numbers, but

the -- as far as I know, it was on the credit card.

you had indicated West Park?

A.	 West Park.

Q.	 And what's the full address?

A.	 7201 West Park.

Q.	 It's your belief now that address was

right on the credit card?

A.	 I believe so.	 / don't remember.

10 Q.	 After February 29,	 did you have furthez-

11 contact with defendant,	 Mr.	 Rippo,	 either later that

12 night or early the next morning?

13 A.	 Yes.

14 Q.	 Do you recall where that was?

15 At a house in North Las Vegas on Nelson

16 Street.'

17 Q.	 How did you happen to be at a house on

18 Nelson Street in North Las Vegas?

19 A.	 There was a girl, 	 Brenda,	 that I had

20 met.

21 Q.	 Do you remember Brenda's last name?

22 A.	 Brummell,	 I	 think.	 Brummell.

23 Q.	 Brummell or Brummet?

24 A.	 I'm not sure.

LAS VEGAS 1 NEVADA REPORTING SERVICES (702) 382-7530

001281

2

4

5

7

J&001481



154

Q.	 But you knew a woman named Brenda?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 How did it happen that you were at the

	

4	 address on Nelson Street in connection with Brenda?

A.	 Brenda told me that I could come --

MR. WOLFSON: Objection i hearsay.

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. HARMON:

	

9	 Q.	 Did you have a conversation with Brenda?

	

10	 A.	 Yes.

	11	 Q.	 As a result of the conversation did you

	

12	 go to an address on Nelson Street?

	

13	 A.	 Yes.

	

14	 Q.	 Were there other persons there?

	

15	 A,	 Her uncle or her -- some relative of

	

15	 hers was there.

	

17	 Q-	 Did you know whether this was Brenda's

	

18	 place or the uncle's place?

	

19
	

A.	 I think it was the uncle's place.

	

20
	

Q.	 Do you recall the name of the uncl e?

	21
	

A.	 No-

	

22
	

Q.	 At some point after you arrived there

	

23	 did the defendant, Mr. Rippo, also appear on the

	

24
	

scene?
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A.	 Yes.

Q.	 Had you been expecting him to come

there?

A.	 No.

Q.	 Did you want to see Mike Rippo again?

A.	 No,

Q.	 Did you have a confrontation with Dir.

Rippo?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 At this address on Nelson Street?

A.	 Yes.

Q .	 About what time of the night was it?

A.	 It was like 2 in the morning.

Q.	 Was it inside the residence or outside?

A.	 Outside.

Q.	 At some point . did you Say something to

Mr. Rippo?

Yes.

Where was he when you first remember

that you were aware he was there?

A.	 He pulled up in Doidre's truck in the

driveway.

Q.	 In the Isuzu pickup truck?

A.	 Yes.
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Q.	 The same one you identified in one of

the photographs earlier?

A.	 Yes.

Q-	 Did he get out?

A.	 Yes, he got out of the truck. He opened

	

6	 the door to get out and he started yelling.

	

7	 Q.	 As a result of him starting to yell did

you yell something at him?

	

9	 A.	 Yes.

	10	 Q.	 What did you yell at him?

	

11	 A.	 I told -- he had said something about

	12	 MR. DUNLEAVY: objection; nonresponsive,

	

13	 your Honor.. She was asked what she said.

	

14	 THE WITNESS: I said, you killed those

	

15	 girls, and I can prove it.

	

16	 BY MR. HARMON:

	

17	 Q.	 At that point did Mr. Rippo do

	

18	 something?

	

19	 A,	 Yes.

	

20	 Q.	 What did he do?

	

21	 A.	 He ran around the front of the truck and

	

22	 started punching me in the face.

	

2a	 Q.	 Were there others in the area of this

	

24	 fight when it occurred?
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A.	 Yes.

Q.	 What other persons were there?

3 A. Michael Beaudoin. Dan, I think his last

name is Barton. There was a lady there that I don't

even remember her name. Brenda was there.

There was some other guys there

that were -- came with Mike Beaudoin and Dan that

don't know who they were.

Q.	 You've indicated that when you made the

	

10	 statement that you have referred to the defendant

	

11	 came running around and punched you in the face?

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

	

21	 kept going backwards, and he reached in his belt and

	

22	 gOt the stun gun out, and he started stunning me

	

23	 with it.

	

24
	

Q.	 Where did he stun you with the stun gun?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 Are you talking about with fists?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 He hit you once or various times?

A,	 He hit me over and over.

Q.	 In the face?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 What happened then?

A.	 He was trying to get me down and I just
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A.	 All over. My side of me, and then he

held it on my back, and thae' s when I went down.

Q.	 Is this the same stun gun that you

referred to earlier in your testimony?

MR. DUNLEAVY: Objection, your Honor.

	

6	 There is no foundation that she'd know whether or

not it's the same one.

THE COURT: Lay a foundation.

MR. HARMON: Well, the question asked

	

10	 for yes or no, your Honor.

	

11	 THE COURT: Do you know if its the same

	

12	 one?

13

14

	

15	 Q.	 How do you know its the same ono?

	

16	 A.	 Because I had seen it so many times, .nd

	

17	 I've been stunned with it so many times, and I know

	

18	 that's the only stun gun he had.

	

19	 Q.	 You say that after you were stunned all

	

20	 over with the gun you started to go down?

	

21	 A.	 When he held it on my back, on my spine.

	

22	 I went down.

	

23	 Q.	 Did the defendant do anything else

	

24	 besides punch you in the face and stun you with the

THE WITNESS: Yes, it was the same one.

BY MR. HARMON:

158
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stun gun?

	

A.	 Yes. He started choking me.

	

Q.	 How did he start to choke you?

	

A.	 With his hands on my throat.

	

Q.	 Then what happened?

	

A.	 He was banging my head, choking me.

	

Q .	Banging your head where?

	

A.	 Into the pavement.

	

Q.	 What were these other people doing who

10	 were there?

11	 A.	 Watching.

12	 Q.	 Did they come to your assistance?

13	 A.	 No. They just watched.

14	 And then I knew T was passing

15	 out, and I looked at mike Beaudoin, and I told him,

16	 I said, I can prove that. I can prove it. And when

17	 I said that they jumped on him and pulled him off.

18	 Q.	 They pulled Mr. Rippo off of you?

19	 A.	 Yes.
20	 Q.	 Do you know whether the police were

21	 notified?

22	 A.	 Yeah, the police came.

23	 Q.	 Were you involved in contacting the

24	 police?
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0 A.	 No. I was almost unconscious laying in,7Q

the driveway.

r".)

	

	 Q .	 Had you suffered injuries as a result of

the fight?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 What, in what way?

A.	 My head was out, the back of my head.

8	 And I had burns all over me from the stun gun.

9	 was shaking. I was -- my muscles were wigging out

10 from the stun gun.

11 O.	 What about your face;	 you've

12 indicated

13 A.	 I had a black eye.	 I had a fat Lip.

14 had two black eyes,	 and my lip was split.

15 Q.	 Do you know who it was who contacted the

16 police?

17 A.	 No,

18 Q.	 Did the police arrive sometime after the

19 injuries had been inflicted upon you?

20 A.	 Yes.

21 Q.	 Was Mr.	 Rippo still there?

22 A.	 No.	 He had ran away.

23 Q.	 Did you see him run away?

24 A.	 No.	 I	 couldn't.
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Q.	 How do you know he ran away?

A.	 Because they told me. Dan and Mike

Beaudoin.

MR. DUNLEAVY: Objection to the answer

as hearsay. Ask that it be stricken.

THE COURT: Sustained. It will be

stricken.

BY MR. HARmoN:

Q .	 I take it of your own personal knowledge

10	 you only know that Mr. Rippo was not present when

11	 the police arrived?

12	 A.	 Yes.

13
	

Q.	 Did you have occasion later that morning

14	 to give a statement to representatives of the Las

15	 Vegas MetroPolitan Police Department?

16
	 A.	 Yes.

17
	

Q.	 Do you remember where you gave the

18	 statement?

19
	

A.	 At the police station.

20
	

Q.	 Do you remember who interviewed you?

21
	

A.	 Detectives Dibble and Scholl.

22
	

Q.	 Do you recall about what time the

23	 interview occurred?

24
	

A.	 It was about 3 in the morning. I guess,
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I'm not positive.

Q.	 Did you tell them everything that you

3' knew about the killing Denise Lizzi and Lauri

4 Jacobson at that time?

5 A.	 No.

6 Q.	 Why not?

7 A.	 Because they asked me why he was doing

8 that to me,	 and I asked them,	 if / tell you,	 are you

9 going to protect me?	 And they said no.

10 Q.	 Were you in fear at that time for your

11 life?

12! A.	 Yes.

13 Q.	 Did there come a time when you were

14 placed under arrest for offenses relating to the

15 killing and robbery of Denise Liszi and Lauri

16 aaeobson?

17 A,	 Yes.

18 Q,	 Where were you at the time you were

19 arrested?

20 A.	 I was in Yerington,	 Nevada.

21 Q.	 On what date were you arrested?

22 A.	 April	 21.

23 Q.	 1992?

24 A.	 Yes.
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Q.	 Why had you gone to Yerington, Nevada?

A.	 Because I told the police that I was

leaving town and they wanted to know --

MR. WOLFSON: Objection; hearsay.

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. HARMON:

Q.	 You're indicating you told the police

that you were leaving town?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 Are you saying that you advised someone

in the police department that you were going to a

particular destination?

A.	 Yes,

Q-	 Did you tell them Yerington, Nevada?

A.	 Yea.

Q. After your arrest did there come a time

when you worked out some type of agreement with law

enforcement?

A,	 Yes.

Q.	 Did you have an attorney at that time?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 What was the agreement you worked out?

A.	 That I would not be prosecuted for the

murders or in exchange for my testimony.
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-411,--	

MR. HARMON: Your Honor, may I again

approach the witness?

	

3	 THE COURT: You may.

41 BY MR. HARMON:

	

5	 Q.	 Miss Hunt, I'm showing you a four-page

	

6	 document which has been marked as Proposed Exhibit

	

7	 104.

	

8	 Are you familiar with that

	

9	 document?

	

10	 A.	 Yes, I am. This is the plea agreement

	

11	 that we made.

Q.	 Is it signed by you?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 Does it bear a particular date when it

wassigned?

	

16	 A	 June 2, 1992.

	

17	 Q.	 Did you sign the document freely and

	10	 voluntarily?

	

19	 A.	 Yes.

Q.	 Is it also signed by your attorney?

A.	 Yes.

Q	 Who was your attorney?

A.	 William H. Smith.

Q.	 Is it signed also by two prosecutors --

12

13

14

15

20

21

22

23

24

164

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA REPORTING SERVICES (702) 382-7530

001292

JA001492



166

BY MR. HARMON!

Q.	 Now, you've indicated that part of the

understanding is that you wouldn't be prosecuted for

murder if you would cooperate with the State?

A.	 Yes.

Q.
	 Rad you murdered anyone?

A.	 No.

Q
	

Did you have any intention on Tuesday,

February 18,	 1992,	 that either of these two young

10 women would be killed?

11 A.	 No.

12 Q.	 Did you personally get involved in the

13 choking to death either of them?

14 A.	 No.

Q.	 Did you tie either of the young ladies

16 up?

17 A.	 No.

18 Q•	 Did you ap p ly any type of ligature to

19 the neck or any other part of the body of either

20 Lauri Jacobson or Denise Lizzi?

21 A.	 No.

22 Q.	 who did those things?

23 A.	 Michael Rippe.

24 Q.	 The defendant who is here in the
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courtroom?

A.

3	 Q.

Yes.

However, you did aid in something; is

that correct?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 What did you aid in, Miss Hunt?

A.	 I hit Lauri Jacobson with that bottle

when he told me to.

Q.	 Why did you hit her with the bottle?

10	 A.	 why did I? Because he told me to and I

11	 didn't want to argue. I didn't want to -- I didn't

12	 want him on me.

13	 Q.	 Did Mr. Rippo tell you why he wanted you

14	 to hit Lauri Jacobson with the bottle?

15	 MR. oUNLEAVY: It 	 been asked and

16	 answered, your Honor.

17	 THE COURT: I'll allow her to answer it

18	 THE WITNESS; So that he could rob

19	 Denise.

20	 BY MR. HARMON:

21	 Q.	 In connection with the agreement that

22	 you worked out with law enforcement as is reflected

23	 in Exhibit 104, did you enter a plea of guilty to a

24	 crime?
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A.	 Yes, I did.

Q.	 Of what crime did you please guilty to?

A.	 Robbery.

	

4	 Q.	 Did you later receive a sentence for

	

5	 robbery?

A.	 Yes, I did.

	7	 Q.	 What was your sentence?

A.	 15 years Nevada State Prison.

	

9	 Q.	 Are you presently incarcerated in Nevada

	

10	 State Prison system?

	

11	 A.	 Yes, I am.

	

12	 Q.	 Are you serving your 15 year sentence --

	

13	 A.	 Yes.

	

14	 Q.	 in connection with a robbery?

	

15	 Had you had any type of

	

16	 discussion withblx- Rippo prior to February 18,

	17	 1992, wherein he indicated any type of disagreement

	

18	 or an y t ype of problem of which he might have with

	

19	 either Lauri or Denise?

	

20	 A.	 Yes, he did.

	

21	 Q.	 Did you have a conversation with him

	

22	 about that?

	

23	 A	 Yes.

	

24	 Q	 Where were you when you had the
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conversation?

A.	 At the house on Gowan Road.

Q.	 Are you able to tell us approximately

when the conversation happened?

A.	 It was before February 1.

Q.	 1992?

A.	 Yes.

Q-	 How much before?

A.	 Approximately a week.

Q.	 Why do you use February 1, 1992 as a

frame of reference?

A.	 Because that's the date, I believe, that

Michael Beaudoin gat arrested.

Q.	 Who is Michael Beaudoin?

A.	 He was a guy that I met that I used to

buy drugs from.

Q.	 Used to buy drugs from him?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 So you're indicating, perhaps, a week

before February 1 of 1992, at the house on Gowan

Street is where and when you had the conversation

with Mr. Rippo?

A.	 Yes.

Q .	Was it just the two of you who
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participated in the conversation?

A.	 No. There was a girl Roxanne there,

Roxanne Holloway.

Q.	 The last name is Holloway?

A.	 Yes, I believe so.

Q.	 H-o-l-l-o-w--a-y?

A.	 I'm not positive about that, but as far

as I remember.

Q	 What did Mr. Rippe tall you on that date

10	 concerning any disagreement that he had with Lauri

11	 Jacobson or Denise Lizzi?

12	 A.	 Well, he had -- he had had a problem

13	 with them prior to that that I didn't know about,

14	 and I was trying to find out what the problem was so

15	 that I could hook him up with -- up with Michael

16	 Beaudoin, so that I didn't have to go betweeil the

17	 two of them.

18	 And nobody wanted to deal with

19	 Mr, Rippo, and I was trying to find out why, and the

20	 reason Denise, I guess, didn't like him.

21	 MR. WOLFSON: Objection. This is

22	 nonresponsive and hearsay.

23	 THE COURT: Sustained.

24
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BY MR. HARMON:

	

Q.	 What I'm asking you now is what it was

that Mr. Rippo said to you about any disagreement he

had with Denise or Lauri?

	

A.	 Be said that they had burned him on a

drug deal.

	

Q.	 Did he elaborate about what he was

talking about?

	

A.	 He said that he was trying to buy drugs

10	 from Denise and he had went through Lauri and when

11	 they brought the drugs, meaning Lauri and Denise,

12	 brought the drugs to his house, the drugs were no

13	 good.

14
	

Q.	 Did he tell you who specifically he

15	 believed had burned him?

16
	

A.	 Denise.

17	 Q,	 Did he tell you why he believed it was

18	 Denise?

19	 A.	 Because that	 who he had wanted to go

20	 through to get -- that's who he went to to get the

21	 drugs,

22	 Q.	 You've described in your testimony a

23	 certain manner in which you saw that the defendant

24

2

3

5

8
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A.	 Yes.

2 Q.	 And that you were describing how he

3 carried her much as a person might carry a suitcase

4 from the living room to the closet?

MR. WINLEAVY: Your Honor, I'm going to

object. This is a leading statement. He's telling

7

9

her what to say.

MR,	 HARMON:	 Well,	 she's already said

this,	 your Honor.

10 MR. DUNLEAVY:	 Then it's asked and

11 answered and it's improper.

12 MR.	 HARMON:	 It's not.	 It's preliminary

13 to another question.

/4 THE COURT:	 Overruled,

15 BY MR.	 HAR	 N:

16 Q.	 Had you ever seen Mr.	 Rippo tying a

17 person or persons in that manner before?

18 A.	 Yes.

19 Q.	 Where was this?

20 A.	 At the house on Gowan Road.

21 Q.	 Can you tell us approximately when this

22 occurred?

23 A.	 In January.

24 Q.	 Early,	 middle or late January?
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A.	 Late January.

Q- 	Late January, 1992?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 What persons were there?

A.	 Myself, Chris Lloyd, Ricky Price, and

Michael Rippo.

10

11

Q.	 You've already mentioned that you lived

at this house on Gowan Road with Mr. Rippo.

Who are these other persons;

Chris Lloyd and Ricky Price?

A.	 They were friends of Mr.	 Rippo i s,	 and

12 they were -- they hung out there. 	 They were there

13 most of the time with us.

14 Q.	 What occurred on this occasion in late

15 January in the presence of yourself, 	 Ricky Price and

16 Chris Lloyd?

17 A.	 We were all sitting around in the living

1$ room and Rippo was talking about how to restrain

19 somebody,	 and he was showing us.

20 Q.	 Did he demonstrate to some extent what

21 he knew how to do?

22 A.	 Yes,

23 Q.	 How did he demonstrate?

24	 A.	 He asked me to lay down so he Could show
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them.

2 Q.	 Did you lay down?

3 A.	 Yes.

4 When you laid down what did he do?

A.	 He tied my hands behind my back and my

feet.

Q.	 With what?

8 A.	 A karate belt thing.	 A tie from a

9 karate.

10 Q.	 Did he explain if you were tied in this

11 fashion, what he could do?

12 A.	 Yes.

13 Q.	 What did he say?

14 A.	 He just said it was easy to restrain

15 somebody that way.

16 Q.	 The morning this happened, 	 February 18,

17 1992,	 had you ingested any type of drugs at Deidre

18 D'Amore's place before you and Mr.	 Rippo went --

19 A.	 No.

20 Q.	 What about Mr.	 Rippo,	 had he ingested

21 any type of dope?

22 A.	 I don't know.

23 Q	 How would you describe your frame of

24 mind that day?
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MR. DUNLEAVY:	 At what time,	 your Honor?

2 I'm sure	 it changed.

THE COURT:	 Lay a foundation.

4 BY m g . HARMON:

5 Q.	 Well,	 let's start with the period of

6 time when you were inside Lauri Jacobson's

7 apartment;	 what was your frame of mind?

A.	 When a first got there?
Q.	 At anytime while you were there.

A.	 Well, I was sick when I got there.

wasn't thinking right. I wasn't feeling good.

Q.	 But were you thinking straight?

A.	 I don't -- not like I'm thinking now.

Q.	 Have you in prior statements ever

described your brain as being pretty screwed up that

day?

A.	 Yes.

When you have said that what did you

mean?

A.	 I mean I hadn't had any sleep in days

and weeks, and I hadn't been eating. I had been

doing drugs and I was just a mess.

Q.	 At the specific time when some person

called the apartment of Lauri Jacobson, and,
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2

4

5

6

apparently, you already had this bottle in your hand

at that moment did you have any idea who was

calling?

A.	 NO.

Q.	 After you struck Lauri on the head, did

12 gun.	 And I told him to quit,	 and when he wouldn't,

13 I started yelling for Lauri to get up.

14 Q .	Do you have any idea how many times you

15 called her name?

16 A.	 Two or three times.

17 Q. Are you able to estimate how soon this

18 was after the phone had rung?

19 A.	 It happened so fast.	 Almost a minute'

20 maybe.

21 Q.	 What happened to the telephone when you

22 hit Lauri aacobson in the back of the head?

23 A.	 She dropped it.

24 Q. Was it at that point off the hook?

11

you call out her name for any reason?

A.	 Yes, I did.

Q.	 At what point did you do that?

A. I went -- when I went to the bathroom

and I looked in and he was wrestling with Denise.

He still I kept hearing that stunwas stunning her.
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A.	 Yes.

MR. HARMON: May I again approach the

witness, your Honor?

THE COURT; You may.

MR. HARMON: This is Proposed 19.

BY MR. HARMON:

Q •	 I'm showing you now, Miss Hunt, Proposed

Exhibit 19.

Do you recognize what is shown in

this photograph?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 What is depicted in Proposed Exhibit 19?

A.	 That's Lauri and Denise, but that's not

how I saw them last.

Q.	 As you look at the photograph, starting

with the body to the right, who is that?

A.	 That's Denise.

Q.	 Denise Lizzi?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 And who is to her immediate left?

A.	 Lauri Jacobson.

Q.	 Now, you've indicated that the positions

of the bodies in that photograph, Proposed Exhibit

19, aren't exactly as you remember them --
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A,	 No

2 Q.	 -- from the last time you saw them?

A.	 Right.

4 Q.	 What is different?

A.	 The last time I saw them they were

6 level.	 They were both side by side in the closet.

7 Q.	 In the photograph,	 Proposed Exhibit 79,

8 are the legs of one of the victims extending out

9 farther --

10 A.	 Yes.

11 0.	 than the other?

12 A.	 Yes.

13 Q.	 Whose legs are extending out Lhe

14 farthest?

15 A.	 Denise's-

16 Q.	 Except for that difference, ' is Proposed

17 Exhibit 19 an accurate photograph of what you

18 remember when you last looked inside the closet?

19 A.	 Yes.

20 Q.	 Are the two young ladies dressed the

21 same as you remember them being dressed when you

22 last looked at them?

23 A.	 Yes.

24 MR. HARMON:	 Your Honor, may we have the
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proceedings:

Court's indulgence?

THE COURT: Yea.

MR. HARMON: Your Honor, that concludes

direct.

THE COURT: All right. This is a good

time to break for the day. We'll begin tomorrow

morning at 9:45.

Remember, do not converse among

yourselves or with anyone on any subject connected

with the trial; read, watch, listen to any report or

commentary on the trial by any medium of

information; including, without limitation,

newspapers, television or radio, or form or express

any opinion on this trial until the case is finally

submitted to you for deliberation.

Have a good evening.

(Proceedin gs adjourned to

Tuesday, February 6 1996

at 9:45 a.m.)

---o0o---

ATTEST; Full, true and accurate transcript of
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